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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:01 PM


To: Noble Hendrix


Subject: Re: update on runs


Sounds good.


On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 11:09 AM Noble Hendrix <noblehendrix@gmail.com> wrote:


Hi Eric,


I was planning to send them to you with appropriate ROC_ON tags and then let you distribute to the team


inside of SWFSC. How does that sound?


Noble


On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 10:34 AM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks Noble. When you say "out this morning" does that mean sharing them, and with who?


Eric


On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 8:59 AM Noble Hendrix <noblehendrix@gmail.com> wrote:


Hi Eric,


Just wanted to let you know that we have been making some progress and should have a set of preliminary


runs out later this morning. I haven't had much time to dig into the "why", so that will likely require a little


time over the next couple days to dig into it a bit more.


Thanks and hope you had a relaxing weekend,


Noble
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